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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:31 AM
To: Mirai Auto; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SNS8987J SNM24D205792

[Internal] 

 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please survey vehicle. 
 
Dear Mirai, 
 
Please provide client’s GIA. 
Thank you 
 

Phoebe Xie 

Assistant Manager, Claims Department  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

 

From: Mirai Auto <claims@miraisg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:10 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SNS8987J 
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Dear Sir/ Mdm   
   
We refer to your email dated 15 Oct 2024.   
   
We are please to select Marcus Chua (LKK).  
   
Thank you and regards  
Michelle  
Mirai Auto Performace Pte Ltd  
E: claims@miraisg.com  
M: 9348 9483  
A: 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park   
#01-33 S408934  
   
   
   
   
   

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  


